

Funding Agencies for Research

Bhabha Atomic Research Centre (BARC)- <http://www.barc.gov.in/>
Centre for Development of Advanced Computing (CDAC) - <http://www.cdac.in/>
Coal India Ltd. - <http://www.coalindia.in/>
Council of Scientific & Industrial Research (CSIR) - <http://www.csir.res.in/>
Defence Research & Development Organisation (DRDO) - <https://www.drdo.gov.in/research-board>
Department of Atomic Energy - <http://www.dae.gov.in/>
Department of AYUSH - <https://indianmedicine.nic.in/>
Department of Biotechnology (DBT) - <http://dbtindia.nic.in/>
Department of Chemicals & Petrochemicals, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers - <http://chemicals.nic.in/>
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers - <http://fert.nic.in/>
Department of Science & Technology (DST) - <http://dst.gov.in/>
Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR) - <http://www.icar.org.in/>
Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR) - <http://www.icmr.nic.in/>
Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) - <http://www.icssr.org/>
Indian Space Research Organisation (ISRO) - <https://www.isro.gov.in/>
Ministry of Defence - <https://www.mod.gov.in/>
Ministry of Environment & Forests (MoEF) - <http://moef.gov.in/>
Ministry of Health & Family Welfare - <https://www.mohfw.gov.in/>
Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - <https://msme.gov.in/>
Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE) - <http://www.mnre.gov.in/>
Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas - <http://petroleum.nic.in/>
Ministry of Power - <http://powermin.nic.in/>
Ministry of Road Transport & Highways - <https://morth.nic.in/>
Ministry of Rural Development - <https://rural.nic.in/>
Ministry of Textiles - <http://texmin.nic.in/>
National Science Foundation - <http://www.nsf.gov/>
Northern Indian Textile Research Association (NITRA) - <http://www.nitratextile.org/>
Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB) - <http://www.serb.gov.in/>
Tata Institute of Fundamental Research - <http://www.tifr.res.in/>
Technology Information, Forecasting & Assessment Council (TIFAC)- <http://www.tifac.org.in/>
University Grants Commission (UGC) - <http://ugcfmps.ac.in/uohyd/>

Other Research Funds

Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft (DFG – German Research Foundation) - <https://www.dfg.de/en/>
Indo French Centre for the Promotion of Advanced Research (IFCPAR) - <http://www.cefipra.org/>
Indo-US Science & Technology Forum- <https://www.iusstf.org/>
UK India Education and Research Initiative (UKIERI)- <http://www.ukieri.org/>
Global innovation Technology alliance -<https://www.gita.org.in/>
India-Republic of Korea Joint Applied R&D Programme - <https://dst.gov.in/>
The Association of Commonwealth Universities - <https://www.acu.ac.uk/funding-opportunities/view-all/>